HPFD-F05/235/2024-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/517335/2024

No.Ft. 48/3559/2017 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 4.9069 ha. of forest land in favour of Mis Cliff Finvest
Private Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-I Faridabad, Haryana
for the construction of Thaltukhod stage-1 SHEP (5.00 MW), within the
jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.

Memo;

Please refer to above proposal submitted through Online PARIVESH Portal
on the subject cited above.

2. The following shortcomings have been noticed in the reply, which may be
attended to in all respects:

1. The reply of observation No.4 is still not correct, the proposed diversion area
(DA) is still 5.4326 ha, further, the Tunnel and adit tunnel is marked over the
house which need rectification / correction.

2. As per DSS analysis, out of the 10 ha. proposed CA area, 1.54 falls in Very
Dense forest and 4.1 ha. falls under MDF, same may be reviewed and
rectified/replaced with the other CA area with density less than 0.4.

Signed by

NSAVRORY, - cum-APCCF (FCA)
olater (eI - 404, Bhdfids-1.
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